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You don't often get email from mike@refuels.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Tim Ross
Please find the email below as part of our original application for our sites in England.
The maps that you are missing.
Refuels Ltd
Mike Taylor
Director
 
 

From: Mike Taylor <mike@refuels.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 at 13:46
To: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Permit Applications

Dear PSC,
Attached are the missing site drawings, as stated in the email below:
18 site drawing .PNG’s, Numbered RF01 to RF28 (English site maps only).
 
Regards,
 
Mike Taylor
Director
Refuels Ltd
 

From: Mike Taylor <mike@refuels.co.uk>
Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 at 13:35
To: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Subject: Permit Applications

mailto:mike@refuels.co.uk
mailto:tim.ross@environment-agency.gov.uk
mailto:Jo.Dobbs@refuels.co.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Dear PSC,
 
Please find the following documents for our permit applications:
Read First.pdf
Part A.
Part B2, 1 mobile and 18 site forms (19 total).
Part B4.
Part F1.
Supporting Documents:
18 site drawing PDF’s, Numbered RF01 to RF28 (English site maps only).
Non-Technical Summary.pdf
Decant.pdf
Design.pdf
Uplift.pdf
DGSA Email.pdf
3k Tank drawing.pdf
EPR/LB3503HF/A001.pdf
Pre-Application WebForm.pdf
 
With regards,
 
Refuels Ltd
Mike Taylor
Director
 

p: 0333 3239 555 
m: 07494 904994
e: mike@refuels.co.uk
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